
 

 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

HUMAN RESOURCES COMMITTEE 
August 14, 2023     3:30 PM 

 
Administration Building 
508 New York Avenue 
Conference Room 302 
Sheboygan WI  53081 

 
Remote Access: +1-216-508-0648 
Meeting ID:  411 062 297# 
Virtual: https://meet.google.com/rma-uxpu-bhz 
 
Members of the Committee may be appearing remotely.  Persons wanting to observe the 
meeting are encouraged to listen remotely. 
 

 
 

*AGENDA* 
 

Call to Order 
 
Certification of Compliance with Open Meeting Law 
 
Approval of Minutes – Monday, July 24, 2023 
 
Health & Human Services Director Matt Strittmater  

• Consideration of Change in Table of Organization  

• Consideration of Equity Adjustment  
 

Sheriff Cory Roeseler  

• Consideration of Hiring Communications and Electronics Technician Above Midpoint 
Retroactively 

 
Transportation Director Bryan Olson 

• Consideration of Temporary Pay Adjustment 
 

Corporation Counsel Crystal Fieber 

• Review of Claim and Litigation Report  

• Review of Year to Date Budget 

• Review of Previous Months Activities and Hours 

• Consideration of Proposed Corporation Counsel 2024 Budget 
 

County Administrator Alayne Krause  

• Consideration of Proposed Human Resources 2024 Budget 

• Consideration of Equity Adjustment 

https://meet.google.com/rma-uxpu-bhz


 

 

• Consideration of Hiring Director Above Midpoint 

• Consideration of Department Head Appointment by County Administrator  

• Human Resources Department Updates and Comments 
 
Review and Approve Vouchers 
 
Approval of Attendance at Other Meetings or Functions  
 
Adjourn 
 
 
Prepared by: 
Alayne Krause       Edward Procek 
Recording Secretary      Committee Chairperson 
 
 
NOTES:  The Committee welcomes all visitors to listen and observe, but only Committee members and those invited to speak will be 
permitted to speak. 
 

A majority of the members of the County Board of Supervisors or of any of its committees may be present at this meeting to listen, observe 
and participate.  If a majority of any such body is present, their presence constitutes a “meeting” under the Open Meeting Law as interpreted 
in State ex rel. Badke v. Greendale Village Board, 173 Wis. 2d 553 (1993), even though the visiting body will take no action at this meeting. 
 

Wis. Stat. §19.84 requires that each meeting of a governmental body be preceded by a public notice setting forth the time, date, place, and 
subject matter of meeting.  This Notice and Agenda is made in fulfillment of this obligation.  Electronic versions of this Notice and Agenda 
may hyperlink to documents being circulated to members in anticipation of the meeting and are accessible to the public for viewing.  
Additions, subtractions, or modifications of the hyperlinked materials do not constitute an amendment to the meeting agenda unless 
expressly set forth in an Amended Notice and Agenda.  Members of the public are encouraged to check from time to time before the meeting 
to see whether the hyperlinked content has been changed from what was originally posted. 
 

Persons with disabilities needing assistance to attend or participate are asked to notify Human Resources, 920.459.3105 prior to the meeting 
so that accommodations may be arranged. 
 

Posted Friday, August 11, 2023 at 2:00 PM 



 

 

SHEBOYGAN COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES COMMITTEE MINUTES 
 

Administration Building 
508 New York Avenue – Room 302 

Sheboygan WI  53081 
 

July 24, 2023   Called to Order:  3:30 PM   Adjourned:  4:01 PM 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: Chair Edward Procek, Vice Chair Tom Wegner, Secretary Christian 

Ellis, Members Carl Nonhof and Kathleen Donovan 
 
ALSO PRESENT: In Person:  Alayne Krause, Todd Richter, Matt Strittmater, and Greg 

Schnell 
 Remote:  Kayla Clinton 
 
 
Chair Procek called the meeting to order at 3:30 PM, in Conference Room 302 of the Administration 
Building.  Chair Procek confirmed the meeting was posted July 21, 2023 at 2:00 PM, in compliance 
with the open meeting law. 
 
A motion to approve the minutes of July 10, 2023 as presented was made by Supervisor Wegner.  
Supervisor Donovan seconded the motion.  Motion carried.  
 
Health & Human Services Director Matt Strittmater requested approval to change the department 
Table of Organization as presented. A motion was made by Supervisor Ellis granting approval.  
Supervisor Nonhof seconded the motion.  Motion carried. 
 
Health & Human Services Director Matt Strittmater requested approval for two employee promotion 
requests as a result of the Table of Organization changes. A motion was made by Supervisor Wegner 
granting approval.  Supervisor Donovan seconded the motion.  Motion carried. 
 
Health & Human Services Director Matt Strittmater requested approval to hire above the midpoint of 
salary range for a Supervisor at the ADRC. A motion was made by Supervisor Ellis granting approval.  
Supervisor Donovan seconded the motion.  Motion carried. 
 
Transportation Director Greg Schnell requested approval to change the DBM and provide a 
salary/equity adjustment for the Business Manager. A motion was made by Supervisor Wegner 
granting approval.  Supervisor Nonhof seconded the motion.  Motion carried. 
 
Veteran Services Director Todd Richter requested approval to change the department Table of 
Organization as presented. A motion was made by Supervisor Ellis granting approval.  Supervisor 
Donovan seconded the motion.  Motion carried. 
 
Veteran Services Director Todd Richter requested approval for salary/equity adjustments for two 
employees. A motion was made by Supervisor Ellis granting approval.  Supervisor Nonhof seconded 
the motion.  Motion carried. 
 
Rocky Knoll Administrator Kayla Clinton requested approval to hire two cooks above the midpoint of 
salary range retroactively. A motion was made by Supervisor Nonhof granting approval.  Supervisor 
Wegner seconded the motion.  Motion carried. 
 
Rocky Knoll Administrator Kayla Clinton requested approval to hire one dining assistant II above the 
midpoint of salary range retroactively. A motion was made by Supervisor Ellis granting approval.  
Supervisor Donovan seconded the motion.  Motion carried. 



 

 

 
Rocky Knoll Administrator Kayla Clinton requested approval for a temporary pay policy exception for 
the Registered Dietician. A motion was made by Supervisor Donovan granting approval.  Supervisor 
Nonhof seconded the motion.  Motion carried. 
 
County Administrator Alayne Krause requested approval to hire above the midpoint of the salary range 
for the Assistant Director of Building Services. A motion was made by Supervisor Wegner granting 
approval.  Supervisor Nonhof seconded the motion.  Motion carried. 
 
County Administrator Alayne Krause reported on the status of filling various department director 
positions as well as the 2024 budget development.  
 
A motion to approve the vouchers as presented was made by Supervisor Wegner.  Supervisor 
Donovan seconded the motion.  Motion carried. 
 
A motion to approve Supervisor Procek’s attendance at the Human Resources and Corporation 
Counsel base budget meetings, as well as an interview for a director candidate on July 20th was made 
by Supervisor Wegner.  Supervisor Donovan seconded the motion.  Motion carried. 
 
A motion to adjourn was made by Supervisor Ellis.  Supervisor Wenger seconded the motion.  Motion 
carried with adjournment at 4:01 PM. 
 
 
 
 Alayne Krause               Christian Ellis 
       Recording Secretary       Secretary  

















































































 

 

SHEBOYGAN COUNTY 
 
Alayne Krause, Interim Director 

Human Resources Department 
 

 

 

Telephone (920) 459-3105 

 Facsimile (920) 459-4306 

Administration Building 

508 New York Avenue – Room 336 

Sheboygan, WI 53081-4126 
 

 

HR.Help@sheboygancounty.com 

www.sheboygancounty.com 

 

To: Human Resources Committee 

  

From: Alayne Krause , Interim HR Director 

  

Date: August 14, 2023 

 

Re: Proposed 2024 Budget for Human Resources  

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Enclosed is the 2024 Human Resources Department budget request.  The levy allocation is 

$660,015 and the budget meets the target.   

 

Department Goals 

• Continued focus on Recruitment and retention 

• Training for new employees in HR department 

• Review employees’ wages with regard to market competitiveness and compression issues 

• Successful implementation of Tyler Munis in cooperation with Finance Department 

• Assess and revise HR Processes and Procedures 

 

Key Performance Measurements 

• Recruitment and Onboarding 

• Wellness Participation 

• Customer Satisfaction  

 

Highlights   

• Decreases in several accounts to more closely reflect 5-year averages 

• One computer replacement request 

• No capital outlay or additional levy requests 

 

Staffing  

• The Sheboygan County Board approved the use of American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) 

funding for a Human Resources Generalist position to recruit difficult to fill positions.  

• The Human Resources Manager position is currently vacant. 

 

Thank you for your consideration and support.  

 

http://www.sheboygancounty.com/


Measurement 1 Measurement 2
Description of measurement Description of measurement

Applications per hire Wellness initiatives for Sheboygan County employees

What is being gauged, measured? What is being gauged?

Effectiveness of recruiting efforts Frequency and participation in wellness initiatives

How is it being monitored/measured? How is it being monitored/measured?

Tracked through NeoGov Internal metrics, Marquee Dashboard and employee feedback

Outcomes? Outcomes?

In 2022, 154 positions were posted with 2431 applications received. This is 

an increase of 12 positions and decrease of 229 applicants over last year.  

YTD 2023, 93 positions posted with 1365 applicants.  

Participation in quarterly challenges remains low, however with the 

reorganization of the Wellness Committee we are optimistic that participation 

will increase.

How is it enhancing our operations/success How is it enhancing our operations/success 

It remains status quo and follows state and national hiring trends. Employee wellness drives and health insurance costs

Decisions made from the information Decisions made from the information

Target recruiting tools and resources to most productive sources.
Information provided from vendors regarding offerings are taylored to be more 

impactful.

Measurement 3 Measurement 4
Description of measurement Description of measurement

Employee satisfaction 

What is being gauged, measured? What is being gauged, measured?

Employee satisfaction with Human Resources services and response time

How is it being monitored/measured? How is it being monitored/measured?

Employee satisfaction survey 

Outcomes? Outcomes?

Due to the reorganization of the Human Resources Department, this 

measurement was placed on hold and will be revisited and redesigned upon 

full staffing.

How is it enhancing our operations/success How is it enhancing our operations/success 

This will provide responsive customer service to our employees

Decisions made from the information Decisions made from the information

Training opportunities are identified to ensure timely, consistent and 

accurate information is provided to all employees.

Performance Measurements

Human Resources Department

Outcomes Based - Measuring/Assessing Programs



R551470A  9:38:248/11/2023County of Sheboygan
1Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2024County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average
2018-2022

Actual
Annual 2021

Actual
Annual 2022

Board
Adopted 2023

Amended
Budget 2023

Current Year
At June 30th

Current Year
Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2024

$ Variance To
2023 Budget

% Chge To
2023 Bdgt

00199  Human Resources Departm
 400000  Revenues
  410000  Taxes
   411000  Property Tax Levy
    411100  Property Tax - Rea 607,322- 606,807- 622,601- 637,885- 637,885- 318,942- 637,885- 660,015- 22,130- 3.47
   411000  Property Tax Levy 607,322- 606,807- 622,601- 637,885- 637,885- 318,942- 637,885- 660,015- 22,130- 3.47

  410000  Taxes 607,322- 606,807- 622,601- 637,885- 637,885- 318,942- 637,885- 660,015- 22,130- 3.47

  450000  Public Charges for S
   451000  General Government
    451400  Other General Gove
    451400  Other General Gove

   451000  General Government

   452000  Public Safety
    452100  Law Enforcement
    452100  Law Enforcement

   452000  Public Safety

  450000  Public Charges for S

  460000  Interest and Other R
   463000  Property Sales
   463000  Property Sales

   466000  Other Miscellaneous
    466125  Miscellaneous Reim 346- 7- 1,265- 5- 5-
    466200  Employee Reimburse
    466200  Employee Reimburse

   466000  Other Miscellaneous 346- 7- 1,265- 5- 5-

  460000  Interest and Other R 346- 7- 1,265- 5- 5-

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0y1MvLE2dVVaqJRETBySaTQ8yljhWgFmE0%2BJEQSd%2BlVm2DNOaZ0GU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3uZgYq%2BiN4YMGfQiP2lTZgeJwFsEa7eWnfvwa2HoTGeZMQpNWZnCQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09cJesH%2FpVRrLDQ0kK2Eqni1wztnVTD3dydk1RxG8V6Ujxk7uu%2BCM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34kwTDExplCx66jX2%2Bpy%2B9B9eYdW6H%2FPNJCa9Du2YBQawMOwGfHYM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fh%2BBs3YL7XLzYUr3nvQqOnteqLVsYMI8UE7HOTXXDFiO0YbtnO30=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06yXyDY9zNjkBwlRrsfo92oxREqbLS3AYyEHD5kfqvzpBWls1DF0o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BkWP5Yei6i1leM1Xx1IB%2F20V8AWm%2FVM%2FKh9IhltGL6p13dghjnVQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zmNgPtRyorkZ07Be%2BkmlEaR9kcD7LWUFXRrKr%2B11VAiGKcIWIEDc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nBnvOeiw%2F3Lfcd3wfrB%2FQ056yU29S1Vli2lfWCtDx%2FAS3Bk%2B1vMo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xZklD14TBansh2izzg%2FJc%2F6lNa%2BkUnpr%2FgUkpDKgT%2F7ZWlFtlYQI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1D4tCPWgZqgtxTjKRpMJQqvGkadnGS2M%2FYYDMrLFEq1nlNaf9QPT0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YIvHIQRcOMjyqKXX1oqhmkEtwuxqMnR72QliqMg64e%2FE0skXoqAc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1iRzzubgTLK8bLnMz3fYa162Jgbvbg3RQRZEZB3tL5aqmlPFBBbFg=


R551470A  9:38:248/11/2023County of Sheboygan
2Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2024County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average
2018-2022

Actual
Annual 2021

Actual
Annual 2022

Board
Adopted 2023

Amended
Budget 2023

Current Year
At June 30th

Current Year
Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2024

$ Variance To
2023 Budget

% Chge To
2023 Bdgt

  470000  Interdepartmental Re
   473000  System Operation Re
   473000  System Operation Re

   476000  Other Interdepartme
    476110  Employee Wages & R 81,265- 114,789- 63,238- 71,420- 71,420- 35,710- 71,420- 128,320- 56,900- 79.67
   476000  Other Interdepartme 81,265- 114,789- 63,238- 71,420- 71,420- 35,710- 71,420- 128,320- 56,900- 79.67

  470000  Interdepartmental Re 81,265- 114,789- 63,238- 71,420- 71,420- 35,710- 71,420- 128,320- 56,900- 79.67

 400000  Revenues 688,933- 721,603- 687,104- 709,305- 709,305- 354,657- 709,310- 788,335- 79,030- 11.14

 500000  Expense/Expenditure
  510000  Personnel Related Ex
   511000  Wages
    511100  General
     511105  Regular 371,332 363,267 377,648 438,187 438,187 139,608 335,059 475,561 37,374 8.53
     511110  Overtime 351 200 243
    511100  General 371,683 363,467 377,892 438,187 438,187 139,608 335,059 475,561 37,374 8.53

    511200  Social Worker
    511200  Social Worker

    511800  Temporary Help
    511800  Temporary Help

   511000  Wages 371,683 363,467 377,892 438,187 438,187 139,608 335,059 475,561 37,374 8.53

   512000  Benefits
    512100  General
     512105  Social Security 26,914 26,313 27,677 32,427 32,427 10,001 24,000 35,191 2,764 8.52
     512110  Retirement (Emplo 22,758 24,408 19,910 29,797 29,797 7,510 18,024 32,814 3,017 10.13
    512100  General 49,672 50,721 47,587 62,224 62,224 17,510 42,024 68,005 5,781 9.29

    512800  Temporary Help

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3I1aXh2Q2Ih9NWopBCJpFL7NMHFh%2FhYTdSonGqDZGnvFZFO5zASEc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3yCakWEmBK%2FXqB99CuPeJtd6I8%2BwUbF5czEam8fmQjip592Iq8kEs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0H22%2FdMUn8d8OluLrJFE7XhHDvgQtYWHR%2FZ94BNd2XlA5nV6VIUYI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2F6aKjtRtnFVZQNvi8Ex8ZMwTLJI9B4zgXdBNR1fc3k%2FaqY7tYuMg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fmHwkTd0Glmffsjz7HgdD5mTfiK9DwWtVqq%2BMg%2FXrpj%2BOqipZPF0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3boLd5lTH41nSDK5eoig%2FGzw60uLKilRpHbAP3tVnLK03lKtzy%2FFU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FSWLHGbIXP1KOr0NzD1UmYVRpau2oXhFwaQKXe1q2q3p%2Bqz4lGoE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT301dCSQpe8jk35wqJmqOTK3aIfbBA%2BIx%2FiVCuMLMY1Eerkz7b2tKc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xOmrfrf5Ra3YF%2FUOWD8tH3UZwjyxvvDhhN5fdN1l5FDwa6%2BgEXcI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NSjypbajeIBfGRhuQBdO92rfOcIbEN9T66Y9cWjYzrBlozX1p5VQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1876AwYwxNK4IDjQGB%2Fg7VoR493kyvwEPIBsm1RRvqY9AcFwyY9LA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3N9GywUwOWecfMEo%2BWtXX3s3ch3wZuqJ8PqAl3ygHAMYT5wm07Pxo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2F5YgG1W73GekMrmqcqRqLDNK1Uemo%2FEERFt6oOzX9wZijIyRGc44=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1g7J1h6IQSQfJ1oHhm2mKAhwTUw8xCDzUXRDhFMGEVNoCyR6eVi8I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Mgu7LWvEmNnEEBfhu8l9TSy7W%2BEw5F6WeA7FEEALz8MWNXG4NuUM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0E0z6MXTaRM2KcEXdcd1R3DMw4H3uX14Qgx2khzsiAH1yus0hteFg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2u17IBmWZvHtsSUHh1JYD%2FCPQWe%2FbBs0NhLth6jHD0xPbBNegG9eI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jdGM5JNjyTeLU8jgAxysr3uI5Ze7Rif8qJFWMcebcF4nI%2FtCdBgM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WUew8FgZK%2BoM7vKW%2FEMPZo844LTnqBiHujCabPwJ2tdZ8gxNeS9U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2j5rkcucjDWCK5KTlnmYDkc81HVHe0fVxgfOS1rPk0pRFO7Llmsso=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2twcXGHwQkNN12n2jHgfFdKvEDRzAY8FLhCHasEE%2B3OM7vBRaQXjQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0knYlOwIDnaAV8HAFSr1JLdGtQnd1vo1yR%2Fh2jU%2Bpdk2kIR6BuDfo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bUni06eA%2FgQbiBJ%2BJH6COph6cPx1e7qXkLPto5vEkLRdmWBsxRfc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28c0wyiQm1Qqt0Uv4%2BDfS8U7FhaqHbH%2F5gEl8hXqlP%2Bd8A9aUJJU8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mKNC3s%2F%2F0bkVxs8TzID0%2Fh%2BrsBwyZG%2B2WlkekJynVmxKRfvX60vk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0u6TA45N30VVwQSXYjXAXr8CQYxbGP%2F%2FLg7duiY25PDomgw3bZSU0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GgpmFtIqyL%2FCc2090sUyE6KfRbR3lc0YH6WkrgbERG%2BOp4Uct0ls=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ea0Bg9nlPnSh1m3wolwAcxzx2TST%2BrgXAeB%2BOAYAanFa3avK%2Bxl0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oBIPrQ%2Bys0scF1nHyoGZWnHSQn7x9glE4NSwV0ZISz6tBKu8utXg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28W%2FPhvh7ihVZKTsdbC17zihhSE4RwTEANenxvLu%2BZSn01je%2FmT%2B4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bj3M8F9EjRse9Kw3VXrLQLFkVs%2BnfKklYidnDhohtdUwXrDwu%2FaE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CCF6kdTeuPpAiditPRr9ilW2cKnLyr0T2rOV5wGZ%2FfbG197Xa5VM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UvglWos%2BDedJL%2BIccBIBm18ABGM1QwjQfecjwOO8a5gX3EUTvnFI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DNZDbRdbeqj7jrQiA2AUgl%2BXEB0l0NNrpjikdfP%2FQlzwyo8XjHCI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sR15jV%2BxnKc07me1GPoFPLI5ep41aAvE%2BYADpTs70wALPGaZ60NU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YLl6js7RsfTQC7eOsbuTn6%2FvVnXIiVrHlqUgX4zgCtNjElM9I49c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0apXjQLGwbvVZ6jEtGjUzyJXS3HUCXFwrR5AELieGPniJUQvz%2Blyk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xpG0DWxeE7IHXOAMVEPidxDwkJXoUSbNn%2FqwWdDZLYfyrlQQ3wEo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Y6YqDTeiEZmbPB5%2BPkyCIJKY59b%2F9BugeBw1Yu%2Fi3bBWJWVlzB48=


R551470A  9:38:248/11/2023County of Sheboygan
3Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2024County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average
2018-2022

Actual
Annual 2021

Actual
Annual 2022

Board
Adopted 2023

Amended
Budget 2023

Current Year
At June 30th

Current Year
Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2024

$ Variance To
2023 Budget

% Chge To
2023 Bdgt

    512800  Temporary Help

   512000  Benefits 49,672 50,721 47,587 62,224 62,224 17,510 42,024 68,005 5,781 9.29

  510000  Personnel Related Ex 421,355 414,188 425,478 500,411 500,411 157,119 377,083 543,566 43,155 8.62

  530000  Operating Expenses
   531000  Purchased Services
    531100  Professional Servi
     531105  Consulting 1,087 7,500 7,500 7,500
    531100  Professional Servi 1,087 7,500 7,500 7,500

    531800  Utilities
     531840  Telephone - Cellu 1,086 1,022 815 1,500 1,500 300 1,500
    531800  Utilities 1,086 1,022 815 1,500 1,500 300 1,500

    531900  Contracted Service
     531905  Contracted Servic 54,131 48,585 52,528 80,000 95,000 24,126 49,126 76,000 4,000- 5.00-
    531900  Contracted Service 54,131 48,585 52,528 80,000 95,000 24,126 49,126 76,000 4,000- 5.00-

   531000  Purchased Services 56,304 49,607 53,344 89,000 104,000 24,126 49,426 85,000 4,000- 4.49-

   532000  Repair & Maintenanc
    532100  Maintenance Servic
    532100  Maintenance Servic

    532200  Maintenance of Equ
     532225  Office Equipment 4,456 3,037 3,144 5,000 5,000 1,840 3,680 4,000 1,000- 20.00-
    532200  Maintenance of Equ 4,456 3,037 3,144 5,000 5,000 1,840 3,680 4,000 1,000- 20.00-

   532000  Repair & Maintenanc 4,456 3,037 3,144 5,000 5,000 1,840 3,680 4,000 1,000- 20.00-

   533000  General Operating
    533100  Advertising and Pr
     533105  Advertising 11,365 15,430 34,137 27,000 27,000 7,800 18,720 25,000 2,000- 7.41-
     533107  Advertising-Publi 154

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wzn1UYLLYX9wssj0R2PjwuyEm8TUuG%2BM1jTLAAgktmR0VpmisgIs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XnaNYEu7NsfbSEgxmMr6rtw%2Bk3spYeW2ZLxW7b9RreMGTjew%2FDm8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FPcEioXr%2BQbBImpN3nD9K8Za9FOCXlrks1nMIAotkCSiueckaDuI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06KsYz4V7VjD2yXUlBjYF9KEJ0t3tYWcRsCN6765r5Y7ZhWem%2FHDc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XWykuswI67%2BO8GMPLtK5x7xw0FNgVVTjNRUt2AQWAuxDlqRLPvFg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1owt7YxqdWO1%2BEjnnJsNZG7Z4HGeGf71Ny%2FfmJk1bAgvre7lapmXE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xubLs9rvqSPuJlp8wnjAp0wxVOe%2FPED28OCYs%2FVsN9BfrbTbWEU0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eq%2FOHKgTKTLvcGu70D%2F4satkeOZwVEwyEpgkOskE8ia3X76WYhcI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0osfpXVcm1wsjKP1%2BfR0jRF%2FpUB9SIl2CAnPTZzIouoLxv%2BNd3y68=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FwXO9v%2BQVysC8%2FXa4r7XsXpKi9ARA8ZoR8R4%2FcFUYk2cPbnwA%2Ffc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16JPX%2FiJZD3N%2B%2FmHHWL%2F5jp2z5JbAGsyveW%2FC7%2Bby2JRoAA3YXXqw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IAQpZbW0tSPqkyQcoSyZ9Wyd0BinA%2B4wTApjQoJnycZBWud5YI5k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OTSw44SstvTNfQ%2BHiryVooWdQRFSO%2B5kUZbXSnmd8sqxbwcCb%2BRc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lDJKsSaFHQ6qP3GA66%2FgpguXzHfWqkaVF%2BcZamxqA7ckYYFGpqNU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XA5zxh1BZxhYi65bjEUUrfzQi1Dz75nC28eD5F5WGtWZqyh%2F%2F4T8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CwdZBzKKUfsmUiwe%2FUhY8Jg3guNbTGuMR86QWzrkVjz6Uk3OcFkE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09abXDuzEkcb53AMQIf4MNGffeDHycdS3pncVL3uXOiodFbR5fZ18=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KtsjTuE1ir9QOFhkNYfzBy0OmMKNht8vi14oAF6%2FuEQ2NXA0ELMk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CO0LUGpNCCuW%2Fyckc7DajCSiCNLnD1Mymef4l%2FHAwowCY8mNnv%2BE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20kkgtSv%2BifwO%2Buic8nXybvX2e0FtIGLCp24%2FjTfBNzMdhfi%2Fje%2F8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lgbUZ6ifiDJzDWfLqq8Yve9fJuogN8zL5KVr%2FTl2FuuIiPpfSxww=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NRn1DH7BbhSEAU7SGyl1UPC0yXCg%2FMaFf5jkWDI8CTbIQliGeJtk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dLNQU2eiNoSciFHh3iWRtL25pGZxWkAfSkrYdTxf6nu61jwjAWEU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tw5KrIxVNgA9g33HKITaKvx9tsZvzJPeFpsGYUIbHNCgjmOESm8Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07dUnjJeNuwvCui9qcF7IGnRiBpqcWXgCGmfjmezGuagtk1Hi1aTc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rsuyG9Wqcrc16ZdgvN1sYfWcc9f0055ZRl9cRg8FFHM745j2triM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fy64zBNCZ5zd7b%2FI%2BJsY38u1lgZL%2BS9SiGP1UwptDN4JiFbNMtUc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23G0uMaawtJwnVXLeR7rvVkCB4XX58q8MU9HHyhwww%2FruAiCp77zQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fiAQ9H03PzM0tCCdvQzCkBRYPBjntOa3Qsopx7n7DqSJ5fLykQBg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3url4wgUcj3zc06ZcC2sgdxELkV5qI5%2BmSj4AcnhEpGDrIS9pimF8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hmhDODLff%2Bbs3CAYRXDbHhPtisKNVqaiRNlHSf3KPlamSf%2BdsrbU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cmBIva3H4zUY7DAngMVwo6S7WmS2VvorI25uyJx1huURc1CF2PoM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Xhwe2HpsMuK%2FyAhM7KYY0Xhy5FdVAzgQar7JLmK%2Bq9crFt%2BjBtls=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07owOVmQt86XuvgjZYn7Y4E2v94thN7TPnEJBLLEqTndRh7XpOAbE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vVttfafX7HfGbiN3LtQsWiZQA%2Fyx46RVbScAUpCoQVk%2F779LyhEw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36pz7IpdQWnkzP%2B%2FUzy2D8oQdCh7N5PNToMc3FJW9%2BC19MfcmZAlQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xV32Sezekn3xTfmHLpSDUDZShqjzAeRQ5ACCYrIjSSlicBrtGlas=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nJEC0jlNL3pS%2Fpgbj%2F2UvwmRAMaCU8LArha2pprvCfSDzOhnzwBA=


R551470A  9:38:248/11/2023County of Sheboygan
4Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2024County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average
2018-2022

Actual
Annual 2021

Actual
Annual 2022

Board
Adopted 2023

Amended
Budget 2023

Current Year
At June 30th

Current Year
Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2024

$ Variance To
2023 Budget

% Chge To
2023 Bdgt

    533100  Advertising and Pr 11,372 15,430 34,137 27,000 27,000 7,954 18,720 25,000 2,000- 7.41-

    533200  Travel and Meals
     533205  Mileage - Employe 261 138 750 750 51 151 300 450- 60.00-
     533215  Meals - Employee 37 300 300 30 100 200- 66.67-
     533220  Lodging - Employe 315 1,500 1,500 400 1,110 390- 26.00-
     533235  Commercial Trans. 2,999
     533245  Seminars and Trai 2,375 755 3,564 5,000 5,000 11 480 5,590 590 11.80
    533200  Travel and Meals 2,987 894 3,564 7,550 7,550 3,060 1,061 7,100 450- 5.96-

    533300  Dues
     533305  Membership Dues 468 429 254 900 900 25 425 878 22- 2.44-
    533300  Dues 468 429 254 900 900 25 425 878 22- 2.44-

    533450  Fees & Permits
     533465  Exam Fees - Physi 6,602 5,712 15,441 9,500 9,500 3,148 7,555 9,500
    533450  Fees & Permits 6,602 5,712 15,441 9,500 9,500 3,148 7,555 9,500

    533500  General Supplies
     533505  General 47 34 188 767
    533500  General Supplies 47 34 188 767

    533700  Office Supplies
     533705  Office 4,282 3,434 8,083 8,500 8,500 1,425 4,420 8,050 450- 5.29-
     533720  Shipping 9 35
     533725  Postage 372 122 596 500 500 33 200 400 100- 20.00-
    533700  Office Supplies 4,663 3,556 8,713 9,000 9,000 1,458 4,620 8,450 550- 6.11-

    533870  Books & Periodical
     533875  Subscriptions 20 20 20- 100.00-
    533870  Books & Periodical 20 20 20- 100.00-

    533900  Other
     533908  Miscellaneous Exp 1,276 380
     533928  Computer Sys $500 2,891 4,149 6,217 1,585 1,585 1,585 1,044 541- 34.13-
     533951  Employee Recognit 6,961 7,937 5,662 15,050 15,050 1,636 8,180 15,050

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2C4NDJ07izmyhFzqo0gJJOmvchQtvL0Ljiwb%2BlGil6k35oePb0lpc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FSQ0qWxrAd7%2F6YvRxgv%2BuZEB5JhfCnUUDo85NVb0Tc%2F7LEocPgVo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VPrXZSdo4NHQKkV6wDsprhgRwStGvBestenGyicymSvxNSu67pt0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT261tYuK16qhGC0VavWDhlZSa39zGWNhmz%2F6PRpa9dDk2izjisPYIA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22pMiBIzsJF9asfk2nN%2BTrSMvty4BA2DVxczp0llFmZzA8ExOFv0o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39yoFLsRguv%2FKa6dYytrCV%2FevL4aornLifoLDTMhWTjFP1Jh2VgEE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UgXtG2qHB%2FZaCH6m%2FLTpfMP7OHCuw%2Fkuq9iktgsac%2Bv8W1uGHW9I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IPIAzLQa7zfvpAveQoGDU%2B1wLcD407dAQQz8APg8cg0MIxxYLnME=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0grOwe60aLIeiZoysADenWDNoJp05PPkKYfiF8AQGEdxzAYyf3QhM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xsq6Ksegr0anVvilA8sCko%2BJe74xUeFaUB4QdhH4OtaN9r9t0jTA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0q6huK%2BcPodwsVBkZrbEXWgrMY0RAYNhvb42qAo0n3y1JvGLHf%2FB8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NccRGtag98sta4c6Wh3FgPoizaq6Z7eBQExbukR0hLGXRDuXL5M4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1k3fKMlSNp1V8jPUoyY91Etm%2B99IBh%2FqjfIFMjia2i3jFlNHRZA7A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2B0QfhbK%2BwyMngZB1Gs7JVES9DhPeiwLAVMy%2Fc5W1QRCsxWIuZMF4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3m%2FX67jAnR5w7GkAbVrbAb5tGxyQVPuh7fOn%2Bgic%2BW3ARIZfZPDsM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1X06TI%2FpONnMqt7%2B9uLWRwdpnkY1FyaaJ1FwRu5%2F0rWqBcBvG%2B2kM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15xSblUA3vieqP1YSpuSr0TmAVz5PekNgWDGcoe7jtYgAag3NL9z4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2Fx1U0vz8tTCXX10rNGEgBaNJ6iKTM2NqEyS1uBVPZw%2BSJGMYoZWs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2Fe4GF1sa5GSHe3rJ8eVAabTBiywFOhlTUULxMnoFWfbpmZSev75U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Lfvu%2FJHPW3GdiVjwrnmJdW4GqW9WWVCHeukfHaR3Jp4x7p9%2BrtqU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cx4f88GPh2VxLxWd7GZEGGrL5Iisk%2FixtBSQ3EVguoaTbYl%2B6scI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16t%2Blhl6H4nZAp6UVEHzXwpD2TZo9B6s3u56Hfp64jH7wxSLT6WLg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kDebkfhcWwFxsvsZtZB2BDRfqyljoB%2BLp73UfcSetg4uFxPqUxtE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lnH3jttVaelYOKOiV3QDBx9WTLWD24cHr0NjOUnjV8unoON9EEYU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Gadk9EMW52kA7I4xqlBKh0zCzSYXay4RVAyJtJ4J5NP2sSTGZmq0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3v0ZmFbFzVC%2F9A6kMDR831atPTZReFYyePecnOFGd2anBtShRliNk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0To3poKhMFMDNcvXwJv0dxwtYcXwcQpCuxVGjZr8ExHfh2nRFCjbc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1F6LCaL0f5Fg56CzvacoMpOEhFrs07tiqemyPgLVfVQ2G3XzlCuaI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15ujxydG8ur5q67Wm7SvH1i2viF4hAmt%2FEOU9xaK48gF%2FCrlAq7I0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fuRjlwqmIkP0%2F4QVibbYNGKKg0Tetq%2FQ4O1tG5nu5%2BTyL8HfSTw8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3y4V72OA1j5lQgMshxrGOFXT7iOAVqD1qFRzMGZM%2BkUffw9yAnLak=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3R9GRcuji2GHwr5W9NcuXUoURYmHJI81IFk67Ha2wYMyzDCFmOHp8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ShRIV1lmkE0I4Z3gTTJ%2B8MyjoJP9WM7vzmBdWJ%2B8hOVlrssOYDgQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Pz%2BmN%2F2BPs%2FH%2B45f%2Ff3WTEE%2B4p9umXonoabHl112TWOphlziWqPQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1txlMOYWk4PGDb9iQSPMhwosrHdS4zNT5imoPdd5sfeNjXX6sckpo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vs0FqEO5SvMQ5BltfmwHz6PxoTLrF59JwIlzXXdnWjMZBcW95Kkc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wYe6pXI3Q6EOBkM2i3xYGwt09PonSyjBm4jWxI5l6vP8bmqxZFJ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25VxF6esRoqsGyo9%2B6%2FVz2lWjRbFFVNCjahn6ftVQrSOnt%2F3cUicw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZQWcx6rn5pc4gYSM0Bezpc2rQ%2FcfJcNlPV%2FaoX7nS0nZXDbOyee8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tNxTRKBzYEEqezEy6j8C3cPfCfdf%2FfP%2BX1ntPbn6hZM7WyzbDIc0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11jkjr%2FYv6S0Cp3RBqW%2FvpKdlalqpt1tkkc9aX3sLBnq7qAVUaMw8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3p766%2FbqBR4HPUckbjvrFE4qs91GVhuPqHOcOm1t4y3jVtMiKzJ%2Fo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uk%2BLcXu%2FF1oDw%2F6LRrDTLH1lJ2iQkkVFfENfj7dKtu6riIL%2BDBPw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34T7zQRcVMlI%2B8JtRXg2zfFSTE%2BI2pRMOzwj8IkZadxSmPF%2FX8MAg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fjKwXWOnBnDf2Ye4B1lAxctiEJUoKtycAUkBv0flvoqbpVZf8Xvo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VkKO9lUU4F0riiIGwx23Jfkv2b4F9%2Frx46XE6SZrX5RJ6XAcheF0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3y%2FeyuLNc9gCYAN5i2WlDnGJCPbOuE21ZY26clm6ENeOwhT4ZsCIQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12diEJUlKRkjSxMKjFXGJg8bvs03zdzZq4V9dcz1B%2FALO7fWLhVnw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZSj%2FRQB02ds682yKsklA2oXnO2nzAxnSVcSlobcS%2Bqr9v%2BpQ7H7g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XJqXoXN0cSCpDqVs3UZzU98gIHpvM%2F%2BURBYAnPBNH63vl9VMFROY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1u%2FhFkYj936WiXE8xwZGGJKI0V1Bj11ymQgCtafUxnf71sPZk9Xk4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35MrSx4%2F9r4fKIlC2odEZFpVH2QgVFrolBslFD7ythe7yns6pzOuU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18eHBVJjmiwA2R68JznmM8loUviypZlITPVounv9pHczu4IAopPBM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bYJi4RofPjtOlCuSDrkJZxoYU9CV6BEimgGKCAAmVyA9OZ74qtGQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0v5UzcxtTOVrB2KmE7nZhC7ck5OatjKRMg9fdENuzgAe5zVEdpw7s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kOW27KZrO8lnJUjObyrKFi%2B07mKQlAhbA7v4hCB9m%2F%2BfGsfPAxjw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2R5ehePs%2F3G3zShREhWsrgW27wUd43fBYeSKSZmIM%2BsLhllPgcHvY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32ylLOe8KF0Zx4CIHoaGRcO0%2FLWw3GLCDfeXhaFp7fewrUW771ktg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36U6MzZkWNkdgDvc%2FXRk4vcQhnppsCq%2Fs0iglecHF%2F8enGev6Z9jc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LoL963jkrJti%2FdecUjYV3v7eR01kL1PTcoAtILCqGJjpWDgg8qVU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ikjAdhmg9SDkSfJjZGqJZWD7Ij00Cj0TswfUpHkHXusy5kI6ObII=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1een70p3RMSjkivbTafr7fP2VxFl6gsBgmmuNkS0aI3ht%2B3I7cr%2BQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EE7nzg3F8dOOHDG8M6rDL6Ttz%2BJ9oKU2vuA%2BwkKPWMC5diBXSx8w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1P%2F6rQ04dLI6sjxNAvj3HOqWiSyfv1yupkMpJePI5eH5wbodlXRJ4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Px5TfYCjw8VMyDvjkCgGxzDxwBr5WRBRZYd0jyqfk%2FUUGT217nik=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Y67y1%2FSo9wxXpmuwMAS8V%2FTdSrWFJnZssU32m2CT3g2IyAlyyUKE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WrhNjDFgYfIIJbrJPoxKlQTQqoWtIb2W716GQle9g9q%2FjuxkDouI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT278%2FsyGZfDJs4RuuMZ85MLECaDrjQWi2mt8jc%2FDKGQ7pS93AXuvYw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15ghPpqD1dp2a09QV6TsjpcGFSBWAVAl0clcCiYmk5D8cJFbZ5vlk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3L9b8nqivDsOrFkKNq%2FtJPh9Flf%2BNl50wz1a3Q2VvHWymsVZ3TX%2FQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ALYtoOl6jTM9KHZvEzakJdzHSWK96t5pwpvkmBAEqr%2F15IU%2BGyjk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oxJ1fRGzUZNpClrJ%2F%2B5lf8Mi0gOZZCsgXwJLxCvm%2FTJ10h4VugPE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2r%2FAN9svxawMIL4ki9MnHy0g5kWrWM6apBQmXSwOhTl5SO4FgkY4c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uXNMggTKjCsB4dCASJlXIogyX1LQFtoito%2BIkOkGj5JVuJVfWKeQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wF76YKv5FhjOEYawL%2FJRMd5hKf7JMNW1heckocVo7Oq572DjPq6Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3USNhUDb3v%2FSkb1ki9WI%2FduPv%2BvF4bFKU7WQOcusGo%2FKNXJ4l3OJo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WosgBkApXZm7av2QVSXC62YUoKD%2F9ifiRaroLismZrHe5YS3RFh4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09pZITg4CBfUWNxhX2IxXxz9svd2aHP3zBc7VRGASixR14hCYrBOo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1F4S0FzYbh8tssm7iN6LsnPvHoJ7XhHwhZHEtMhVJOTZT5ZiGtmrI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3482gopddglIxyRapchkJiFPxkz147ZOPb%2Fdp1lg11pTJKgHYYkik=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Cpiy6uZvwqIPZUUuZxquTJjjWrsImgdd1tdaMAHeFI8zjH%2FQHzXE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hy4%2BRQiqi%2BhKQUK3liRegzftjUs41bsfn%2FAhlF%2B51U2MsOXDh5Bw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1grhBk6mP3rWPgLB14mfIbe3TSK6%2F7gniX4afsxph3d3nrGfUYS2o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SITGJe4gPX%2FJABYWHBY3n0jzWCy9T%2F3DthY1nK6PDDpUGkDI0HMA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ol4MxomrbGaUhok4mTat30Av1nq7mbcQA6WentEOCrmEyc09KuEM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Op4zCCsf4Mvm9I6Q0HD4p0Bwgdnt9fs24bADubyJFbouyd0czHtw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32SFp4eo4kXYA7oyZ2CVYCoezsQ5%2Bh56bIHzOtWwgCDDD0NWFCVBU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BLlBNVJLru6ScH4AQqBxpy7lhKym2xBtb%2Fo4HvDfzvniUAFi%2Bfy0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zzgWJ%2FPThiIvRnLluY7sF%2Bg4qAMJ8IEG9F8KtYVvFcEe11eh327w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UzOTy10kRdSmBrYb5fW28khOMBoNUk%2FmmuXww2RZO75geAGm7s3M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pDqKamPH2aha0xrqn7Ek9KQgoqci2g7lYGBpd6Z%2FvzDCtxFS41%2BE=


R551470A  9:38:248/11/2023County of Sheboygan
5Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2024County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average
2018-2022

Actual
Annual 2021

Actual
Annual 2022

Board
Adopted 2023

Amended
Budget 2023

Current Year
At June 30th

Current Year
Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2024

$ Variance To
2023 Budget

% Chge To
2023 Bdgt

    533900  Other 11,128 12,087 12,259 16,635 16,635 1,636 9,765 16,094 541- 3.25-

   533000  General Operating 37,267 38,141 74,556 70,605 70,605 18,048 42,146 67,022 3,583- 5.07-

   534000  Fixed Charges
    534200  Insurance
    534200  Insurance

   534000  Fixed Charges

  530000  Operating Expenses 98,028 90,785 131,043 164,605 179,605 44,015 95,252 156,022 8,583- 5.21-

  550000  Interdepartmental Ch
   551000  Employee Related In
    551100  Benefits - General
     551105  Health Insurance 68,263 75,100 68,598 111,446 111,446 29,140 69,936 130,296 18,850 16.91
     551110  Dental Insurance 2,232 2,089 1,818 2,816 2,816 734 1,762 3,118 302 10.72
     551115  Group Life Insura 209 201 220 243 243 73 175 267 24 9.88
     551125  Worker Compensati 297 284 309 348 348 354 354 328 20- 5.75-
    551100  Benefits - General 72,823 77,674 70,945 114,853 114,853 30,301 72,227 134,009 19,156 16.68

   551000  Employee Related In 72,823 77,674 70,945 114,853 114,853 30,301 72,227 134,009 19,156 16.68

   551900  Insurance Charges
    551905  General Liability 1,234 1,363 1,275 1,292 1,292 646 1,292 1,339 47 3.64
    551920  Property Insurance 337 421 467 457 457 229 457 466 9 1.97
    551930  Deductible Escrow 158 171 170 201 201 101 201 241 40 19.90
   551900  Insurance Charges 1,730 1,955 1,912 1,950 1,950 975 1,950 2,046 96 4.92

   552000  Repairs & Maintenan
    552100  Repairs & Maintena
    552100  Repairs & Maintena

   552000  Repairs & Maintenan

   553000  System Operation Ch

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cj4gBpj019MJHEGjHzwZeWdYDiEy0HF0PYaCOGOb6stcm0UxxrNg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qwROM5U%2BgfVOEZSMnv9deXr7hji%2Fg2F9tbij4Cdqo2O43Nd6eTiA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hnOLSg%2BgOCkL%2BiqQD%2BY3vbvXqVdFBUhInrf174Si5CgfXOdC4hm4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KsusZMJaXqg2LpMMYB1Dh017SprJYFPp9wjii2JtW9x9tyJ%2BBhEs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ht7kWbnYOz4cixj29lRqOUkOb%2FxD%2Bqzvoctl284criri%2Bvx6Ss%2Fs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00eJ0Bwl3wYu7yKYtI0d%2Fx6WOEkoVbRRBcWOPdccOdm3Fg24%2Fpby8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3v8ipySXgRO7TqIlDVlMSNcnzhycuL7RHaR%2B%2BMQtsJIqIMRNOGYtw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZktDUcyaBmaKNQdEecCMjG007jzXJ4AST8cHEkZ%2FRTTpL0PzDqC8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CrqSpSDcTXFvDPBjQR%2FaLj%2B78deWuGkUHqBjJV6H20Yvf6him5Us=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RdgJR%2FmoDY1TVt5k8WHX9j0oRNY%2FIeSfrQi6qhtwhxWIt8jj4pds=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Hf7OViHBiqoamtNQF66bduZsDTsQbStBhbj1K4gjk%2BeLr2OWkCpo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3p70havAWvGTXYdoCgw2tbWUSwbd%2Fn1GCs4Nw29shlzjPcVQjlvKw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3f6mtNg0MTtSBhAkJtnrZ%2FHmjYf0%2B9Xj%2B9iPtdT22%2FC6mvaVnHhpM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dtU9ceThJpMrZywqpTQtpolkD9BnCEx8VtNQoDXTMqFeNfO5H258=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2E%2BbPJK1OkCo3R1LU%2BvsMC0d3T0OmDviSplR9DKISukfLZlVnCizI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gZ456JNqeoCxhen0XTnjnTANmCe4pIVSthktCIK8OHBpTj4hr6yE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TvoR12UFwuoDWMgtsqMYA50maK%2BIZdmomzGJc6O9LG7nBLCJZUZU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ucfp16gKyhx0iCxc8Kmm03p%2FoqwOXjzjqN0ZBhlHx9Bna5eOWYj4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19m1gd%2BfRYsDJWcWLuz4wOp9LDSneSg7FGvX%2FPVLCFbz%2FfjIE1UKs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oy29dSW%2B8w6Juoc0Q3%2BYvcZWwqAYxDMQa7%2BllmgY6pC1tQ%2FNoyIQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29MEvSrMT2LUQrHWZ%2BoBmYOaQVlvIZugGrftVL2sawZy2Js1beAJI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1eIAPlEDLtFfY9NB5Mw%2FgA4B68GtqN4CbBPxB57qUQyTCm20w4NFY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hDGJnjJrrXJbdUrWmZUUlk9lSlZ%2Bli0jgRFoROg1Qw%2B3vxS%2F4o3k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TzH%2FmVq%2B0aFw494WmzbdWzUxFIeqjSapI5iSMcYsYHdugIXBmfc4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BerM%2FbHb%2FRaR8Fn0IorORAcz2sNsureFsIVgKHRMY%2F3D2SykkwWQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36YfS7HzYAz7HzBmEKkeRnLK1j2WXXirD1Y39RJcUJ8OPXhzZZuMw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tyjpWZ16kSBbRFmj1j8OLrIT9ChVKXf2%2Fh4tDeCAn2Dtm0cj480U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2arLyk%2BgMipo25ZcQ%2By8A4l5TdjWeClMdsuthV3e6pmGAympHdsfE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jBnfD65jZMPZbqSMMT%2Bjt0JiclqToYptOmMljpTH8kASwq9h%2Fz%2FQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16xaiX0OgoVdVP9gH1mvaBm4zs6DXQkxieBT%2BNj4auiqIMB4mDLVk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rjB6uSQq9bcXyQ1HJT3K7eTgRi3yEM%2BRcb85Sg%2BptSb7wImoKrOc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03TWimK%2Fl6wBzwmAaPG7NU02NqS1pfgG6EJnivt9%2BuLgl59xwPsdE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dPBlK69lTcvL9t%2BxBRxdmITqLzzQ3yvhG0TTp6z3Q9ShLcMpOeTY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SfCNmhof78BdYAGqv6l%2BTwi6Q1REQzXQWeOkYJ6Ulk0z5bJ5VETk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10LQ0zmp9sFvPDaEaE2pozxZeDKo8KVrCrqL14ZgneWHdnEJxSVgc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FPwAM1n9VXN76aMXji2wMCzJV6cYB4%2FCpgCYpOfCjIXtsIBz2Tmg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28gtxiFrtToYIMtnrhEEgKPYbZ2Nf5b62USOPFyHm9JLvFwxHofFk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06h9Z2vCjpl2BBLosHaqDRDy9vQLdFiaLTBNjkBtsdnXjvwz2lOWo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26cBc1AEnsUakHjX2OwTKxLVw2yoDXEUG9g0Xu0c%2Bp2Nch1zQkk%2BU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yDYikV3HFfvB48cd54TEOMJnIzzaSXnN5IjuL7K6siZSYAFDQFIU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qcZ97nTGI7Vh3zinuRn7COD19xnpK%2B3kvNgGvtYQI2qlYCFTmQZs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3b3u23umPOXR%2Bj00nzlb6lSc4yRMq%2BN%2FytYdPg0c9UdUPbWT9c3wg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ksJIue9Rm1kwqHjXhitHPwk0X6ktrqiQAj7T4Ub55XvN2sAuw37k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TcQi%2FsupsSXzfZnnIFAmuS4ofxBkii2j0RuDWG3NvQFDagHIny10=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23SButpLITzFqfyoo1X2s0K877F8uB1QFHGRPWzoFfPATO6TSAFik=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Ajl5dgZlnnFJOF6ww0Qa%2B6thIjnE4QI7C5ZsHj9kM9SQMyySRmcM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Xw76gmROXiiLassapFkVRBBqX5h1HmGak8FsJN5m5CclZXoY8Z8g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT135oVKZ%2FtS8ImDcCK4ClQf5c4d1HT0oSVTAAzVTaO%2BuQg4yuMREKc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FqOA%2FHwjI0gmj0y%2FKPOdC22AqrR5qGBxR8vl6kZRQ3xAht%2Bljm%2Bs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21rthlXjnSJ0CVkW0CkiyJXM4zkprIZfrg%2FRZFsjvej4Xq2ivZSLw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39Olz4L4wl%2FGpuHPV3Q3nHB%2FvaRzNl%2FOF3YVkvZMuMlTIDiItD5GM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ONYL7ar4cwmOtY4y5liyIecsIeLcvHAnQXTa3HCUlXwSumiJYQwQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pzI4BRk%2F5TfWnMxU4lw5fD2UU0BPCXbH5j8kk7RQgflBXCaLl0a4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zzVEvRIDn5YJE1jODaGz9PfgCu4SMTo9YCoyLH7c7fSjjEyejW8A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FAwXSL5hxvTePzXqBpH7WUNq0%2BxbFBoVx%2ByxEWX%2BvI5%2Byufb%2FlcA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Szk43164iSvyRe04rSXUJAX14XMaxd7qq16oZ3BJjjsTJUEsOvPE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0t8hv%2B1NYQ1lztma4ecpcPTFkU7Xr6E7NNUQhMHHz2wn6yrxDKtgc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nk60P1j83ALuaU7wfN4GnL1MjQIemMmZpYkHADjkyz8AIE1ZQk%2FU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3f4Vp8izyy3yj5QlleWT1XRhNJj5Z21x0JCfIuCAv9mq9itz2eKpw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0S%2FUG8%2FTH6PSuuljv0JwHgHNN4RSOKRHnDMI2fD9DTJMT5ccDIhuk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rXCLl8nJ30QOG1xAsDBqJ9JEwR%2F2tG8bpI9FYRmhJoraOs74jtOc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Bh%2B7iRJbm8sgZ8uDM9fINvBmOVg%2FGp5mEUEi7RWgIYosdyFXs6kk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JZuP5jke8SuYNRnBxuqH8PnhyYkygYhheZTu%2FfS4mmtMJ0rUNVzY=


R551470A  9:38:248/11/2023County of Sheboygan
6Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2024County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average
2018-2022

Actual
Annual 2021

Actual
Annual 2022

Board
Adopted 2023

Amended
Budget 2023

Current Year
At June 30th

Current Year
Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2024

$ Variance To
2023 Budget

% Chge To
2023 Bdgt

    553100  System Operation C
     553105  Telephone 1,021 1,156 1,151 1,027 1,027 514 1,027 1,113 86 8.37
     553115  Telephone - Long 17 9 10 9 9 3 9 10 1 11.11
     553135  Printing & Duplic 753 587 250 1,500 1,500 436 936 1,000 500- 33.33-
     553150  Data Processing S 31,717 27,725 28,125 24,203 24,203 12,102 24,203 29,170 4,967 20.52
    553100  System Operation C 33,510 29,477 29,535 26,739 26,739 13,054 26,175 31,293 4,554 17.03

   553000  System Operation Ch 33,510 29,477 29,535 26,739 26,739 13,054 26,175 31,293 4,554 17.03

   556000  Other Interdepartme
    556100  Other Interdepartm
     556110  Bonding 8 8 8 8 8 4 8 8
    556100  Other Interdepartm 8 8 8 8 8 4 8 8

   556000  Other Interdepartme 8 8 8 8 8 4 8 8

  550000  Interdepartmental Ch 108,071 109,114 102,401 143,550 143,550 44,334 100,360 167,356 23,806 16.58

  560000  Capital Outlay
   563000  Building
   563000  Building

   564000  Building Improvemen
   564000  Building Improvemen

   564500  Other Improvements
   564500  Other Improvements

   565000  Machinery & Equipme
   565000  Machinery & Equipme

   566000  Office Furniture &
   566000  Office Furniture &

   566100  Communications Equi
   566100  Communications Equi

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xzifjzrAw8PoC2cLmyOxjqSSUNhlDkTp0Zvn2fxI1l16BlVd6e%2Bc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2p1UBiTMakkjW8%2BwiPnGVlNf%2F%2FnwC%2FMmuS4fgJGD3U%2BncoV%2B6%2FEc8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27xQ2AswhXlROv3U6gyLsa7IN2%2B%2BNzh%2BLlbZXovilpOT3ScxGZ8tI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00MnuP2ERCKHy5GEqfCJhDjo112K8q8uw%2BhLz5GhyYlhO8a3JEKNE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CGNmcXgoGg7QTfyWrGNMROf54SoBgSHKQ38eFc3eZ9K3uglE1iGo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1W3B%2FQqSwMu%2FCiGGPzHhnqUCqF5MCXAV3z8MdA%2FChtPFpp7Oqk5SU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ewt7Dt85rU0xd5okvTLvKPHyn%2B180vY8tpyaMlyQTaKwLvA9oDXg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BoWAE2m61kBcuGaiJ%2FYMTs%2BZTLqexQlAhx4FarWaDNJAWBqpxTsw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ppOh1nHARTdX3wWsXA4oNPY%2B206j6lF354yI9cZiZWTgAy7mzVS0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CeIg0fQcTyIgtWOoyYU7p5bvylejwHqtUjKbeJPLL0%2BD2KmSpg5I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jA2RGuAp%2F%2Bdrbu5a6gyFvOK6L7iiv8FhC6jrBL%2FCmgsG4H3ePWR4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT018ojM2ec2I90C113KlCCs9x2R8BB1RgA%2Bn95i2WyaU46GJI7odeI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34FSgxmzoxa4qc77GKVuTmEP8wb7a%2BrbeXkdZljyTIR1YF9sbuTqc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cw1zNOOKra1eMD%2FCQvWMl7K2owt5GKdHE52AXZFWor1yUc%2Bb%2FS2I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gDQgXHmxV7FNhtNg%2B0qPqE%2FZ2onMDsM1lfF5Dyaabr0WY%2FSVwlvo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21sFvuBWS7CpwycXl2phQq3U6fE02nqNm%2BeHRpvD8hmAJTrhkSdvs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BOiR4AcOqtUrvdk1rjY9mKm2zdbn87OcJl1o5YBShxrzMMA108yg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1m78TVs99Tu7rO99S541ipOmHxas4aOqGfhStPmyS%2BeD91bnusL8s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YSMklB4o0LB%2FDdpad35RvB%2BlyeFdCB4EjQOgCG7VZbN7g1H37Xdo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MzQ10e1eY9AKv1Gyx%2BOq6QcNcemUrOfNP8xB8KfDmrDwHrZoZnMQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2aLpyJd3d8nC5CELvUqFeWnXSAG%2FITjmSa6q3GC91ZjqOKrvWdkvA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1njyGSRpeRwCf1uB3%2FEYSlmrcJ21y7cGu1nKZ6i35k20CsGR%2FH%2FXs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XwRHCgD0Oie2Xavnr36YgXCRjBo4WrF8PKZnS4%2F0mvk0%2BAXC5%2FZA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ghHIeBwi2vaoWEmi5bsBs9ixsS%2BiYimdNILF50QlGj355ntcq%2FYg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3lo5evR9mYbM9zKsPxyTmxzgdqWmqPCwlB3BarQShschyvW1Q9CGI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nQdpVX8%2FHp8%2BSSgROViNPmcJ6lleZD%2FxCXUlP3pL9sOhsFwDOrLk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RgslVTiz8H9fE0VIVUbNBi4N0ubYCXvkyQ%2FZ9zZZKYgLXZ36sCOg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0syvQcd6j7qwaAGx0YbAg%2B%2Fz9bEx6QTRZwiL2q06c6h%2FQTr%2FD%2BRJo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0SumkfalB0slnSmy7yKWLGM3EATnMyDYFl9N8MjK%2Fpuef4jjhv0%2FI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38L3NTg1Tl4hk2obVPrt4TMZD5t0HoFWPJ89P%2Bqn1Vy3wDk4c1Mn0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04ERS%2BtY7Q3aHdGRC3FDKmoYtkF840WKVPGc2J%2BPr5bn8p80eKgEg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Jw0JaLM8Ugck%2FqD0NyNtPZaVzhK4NOOQUQFhbfwP%2BcD%2FcujiCarA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0t%2FxWa12isQFLvSKHB3hES6snJ7THJIhHW6e8A6IgmRSKSyjbmUCA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26iZ0P%2B2ru07LGg%2FccIA%2Bn6OgwjoJGGSdf6hmD8v1yTVlx4nHbQLI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VDjlEMHPA2oE%2BFrXD7GWT0%2BXchnr5YS14T4Zgh8UNJofe2JmBhiI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FaDzzkkKd9zZuyLIjQEyb8DwgZJyDLJkNXZrhReoLquvZBCI%2Fyqc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lqXIwOwQwCEkQAbYrOOQtPvMK%2B87LIyDpnXu%2B6KnFnDMX25u45U8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zU8Z0rD9RCAAj%2FbvoK8I7FADpb%2FPf5nEIvFOU6lxOxmWniZgeo%2FE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oboNW9mlYP7kA6pePeqTKpQ1xLPQ%2BbYL2MqRsImzYnZ%2F1QW2i1%2Bk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QCzE%2FdtCojRWYoHTH2Ww2CAUqg9GKtkDVxAMNnMJQMVmzP3M%2BcDM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UHUzDkt23CqEZgsTx9HK6fSSAXNLJKj%2BvmJ3sIcQwfHPpXt9Zk9E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qIP9YUH4JpPstwI5Jwo0sKk8YNBl%2FOQgCPfp4Nt0DbCLDk2GTIZg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0I2xtCBZwUJrJqtYczQpaxqy7PAyMWv3%2BBoWAHgUqKIu%2FU%2FP0bz0I=


R551470A  9:38:248/11/2023County of Sheboygan
7Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2024County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average
2018-2022

Actual
Annual 2021

Actual
Annual 2022

Board
Adopted 2023

Amended
Budget 2023

Current Year
At June 30th

Current Year
Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2024

$ Variance To
2023 Budget

% Chge To
2023 Bdgt

   566200  Computer Equipment
   566200  Computer Equipment

   567000  Vehicles
   567000  Vehicles

  560000  Capital Outlay

  570000  Depreciation
   575000  Machinery & Equip D
   575000  Machinery & Equip D
  570000  Depreciation

 500000  Expense/Expenditure 627,454 614,087 658,922 808,566 823,566 245,468 572,695 866,944 58,378 7.22

 600000  Other Financing Sourc
  630000  Opt'g Transfers from
   631000  General Fund 266- 1,329-
   631900  LFRF - General Fund 3,035- 15,177- 99,261- 99,261- 26,189- 62,853- 78,609- 20,652 20.81-
  630000  Opt'g Transfers from 3,301- 1,329- 15,177- 99,261- 99,261- 26,189- 62,853- 78,609- 20,652 20.81-

 600000  Other Financing Sourc 3,301- 1,329- 15,177- 99,261- 99,261- 26,189- 62,853- 78,609- 20,652 20.81-

 700000  Other Financing Uses
  720000  Transfer to Other Fu
   722000  Special Revenue Fun
   722000  Special Revenue Fun

   725000  Enterprise Fund
   725000  Enterprise Fund

   726000  Internal Services F
   726000  Internal Services F

Subtotal 64,780- 108,846- 43,359- 15,000 135,378- 199,468-

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PsOWe95d5S9VPICzhI6atufpjzqghQ44y1mr7ERuhcuLTE3q2k0k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT013i9WBUAgGmCiM7MlItjlf0h3Hpl%2FexG0d%2BGhwrlW2Uv1PtZzJNM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FnGQBwlzWNRd%2FHpX7Xpg8GgZM1j6vSt4A2zY2eJ6eBffNUrqPGzw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0elMtNUdAMzlQ8pca%2BsIri0WDsXo6wTnGOcoUWOxIv%2BLiYrYTJYWc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Tm0eTzRrERtoqpDD5o%2BxpJqBg06Rqel9JH%2Bo6tEl5B6gQYENSD3g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2z31EfZZxSMNq6e9VjA1e9WfkQ68HUJCBASrcs9VPy94Q6sy5Mb9U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KZb4uUonnypLPJy9mDM4VsYJQ9o0eeULj18KxzyJ3LGyzkT2%2BBoI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0G%2FjXNJK82HgjbkoZAzxFZqnPJzrk%2FnqpeJYNE9TNKSR3VY7QXYjM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jAEXJrVx7TdqqWhpO6u7P4PhwWhg0IDityha2DJvRXzO8q3Prj5Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EKxag8zFzraE4Y%2FYQtX8Flxzt2qjOd4izLyxgQgto2IbTOCU%2Ffto=


R551470A  9:38:248/11/2023County of Sheboygan
8Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2024County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average
2018-2022

Actual
Annual 2021

Actual
Annual 2022

Board
Adopted 2023

Amended
Budget 2023

Current Year
At June 30th

Current Year
Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2024

$ Variance To
2023 Budget

% Chge To
2023 Bdgt

   820125  Use of FB for Subse 15,000- 15,000-

  720000  Transfer to Other Fu 15,000- 15,000-

 700000  Other Financing Uses 15,000- 15,000-

00199  Human Resources Departm 64,780- 108,846- 43,359- 135,378- 214,468-
Current Change in Fund Balance 64,780- 108,846- 43,359- 135,378- 214,468-



Sheboygan County Human Resources Table of Organization

County Administrator
 

2022

Human Resources 
Generalist 

(2)

 

Human Resources 
Coordinator 

(1)
 

 
 Manager 

(1)
 

Benefits Specialist 
(1)

 

Human Resources 
Committee

 

 
Human Resources Director

 



Listed in Order of Priority Account to use: 533928 for Computer System/Eq from $500 thru $4999

Department: Human Resources

TOTAL COST REIMBURSEMENT  REPLACE
ACCOUNT NO. ITEM DESCRIPTION OF ITEM(S) AMOUNT A  /  R JUSTIFICATION INDIVIDUAL ASSET

533928 HP ProDesk SFF w/ 3-yr. warranty  $            1,043.37  $                              -      R 5-year rotatiion Coleen Schleinz 2019087
   $                        -    $                                 -     

Grand Total Amounts 1,043.37$         -$                         

RETURN TO CHRIS LEWINSKI, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DIRECTOR

NOTE:
When requesting printers please indicate all the features needed for that unit:  

 

IT Department Approval Requesting Department Head Signature

EQUIPMENT REQUEST FOR 2024-- COMPUTER AND SOFTWARE ONLY  



2024 Travel and Training Requests

Department: _______________________________Human Resources

Date Request
Location    

(if known)

Number of 

Employees 

Attending

Employee 

Mileage 

533205**

Employee 

Meals 

533215

Employee 

Lodging 

533220

Commercial 

Transport    

533235

Seminars 

and Training 

533245

Total Cost 

per request 

Requirement for 

Accreditation or 

Certification?

Out of County 

Yes/No

February
WI Public Employer Labor 

Relations Association
Madison 2 50.00           30.00           200.00         250.00         530.00         Yes Yes

Unknown
WI Assocation of County 

Personnel Directors
Unknown 1 50.00           15.00           150.00         140.00         355.00         Yes Yes

March
Society for Human Relations 

Management - Policy Conf.
Madison 2 50.00           30.00           280.00         200.00         560.00         Yes Yes

October
Society for Human Relations 

Management - Annual Conf.
WI Dells 2 50.00           25.00           480.00         1,000.00      1,555.00      Yes Yes

Unknown Miscellaneous Training Unknown 6 100.00         4,000.00      4,100.00      Yes/No Yes/No

-               

Object 

Account 

Total

300.00         100.00         1,110.00      -                5,590.00      7,100.00      

Grand Total 7,100.00      

Grand Total amount above should match the subtotal on the Proposed Variance Report

**2024 Employee Mileage Reimbursement Rate                                                                                    

$.51 with proof of personal auto insurance on file with Accounts Payable                                                                                                                                

$.26 with no proof of insurance, or partial coverage, on file with Accounts Payable


	08.14.2023 Agenda
	07.24.23 HRC Meeting Minutes
	HHS Table of Org Changes
	Corp Counsel 2nd Quarter Activities
	Corp Counsel Budget Packet-2024
	DRAFT HR Department Budget Request w-proj
	Cover Memo 2024 - Base Budget Meeting
	Performance Measurements 2024
	Form

	JDE Report
	TO
	Human Resources 2023.vsd
	Background-1


	Computer Equipment Request 2024
	Travel and Training Request 2024


